ST.CHARLES MicheN D, Wclrde
(COUNTY

COLLECTOR
OF REVENUE
MEMORANDUM
Date:  August 25, 2022
To: Steve Ehlmann, County Executive

From: Michelle D. McBride, County CollectO}M

Subject: Request for Placement on Consent Agenda of Application for Tax Sale Surplus on 456630A000

When real estate has been sold by the County Collector for unpaid taxes and the sale results in proceeds
greater than the amount of the unpaid taxes and the issuance of a Collector’s Deed, Section 140.230
RSMO authorizes the former owner or the heirs or agents on their behalf to petition the County Council

for payment of the surplus.

Attached are documents supporting the request for such surplus in the amount of $16,451.51 from the
tax sale of property formerly owned by Robert E Korando. The application has been made by London K.
Lundstrum, attorney, representing the two sons — Russell and Kevin Korando.

Please place this application on the County Council Consent Agenda for approval as required by Section
140.230 RSMo and forward documentation of the approval to me upon such action.

Thank you.
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